

CABINET

MEETING: Wednesday, 10th December 2014

PRESENT: Cllrs. James (Chair), Dallimore, Norman, Organ and Porter

Others in Attendance

Sue Mullins, Head of Legal and Policy Development

Andrew Cummings, Management Accountant

Tanya Davies, Democratic and Electoral Services Manager

Atika Tarajiya, Democratic Services Officer

53. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor James (Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Regeneration and Culture) declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 9 (Growing Gloucester's Visitor Economy) through his role as Chair of Marketing Gloucester Limited.

54. MINUTES

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the last meeting held on 12 November 2014 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

55. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (15 MINUTES)

There were no public questions.

56. PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS (15 MINUTES)

There were no petitions or deputations.

57. DRAFT MONEY PLAN 2015-20 AND BUDGET PROPOSALS FOR CONSULTATION 2015/16

Cabinet considered a report of the Cabinet Member for Performance and Resources which outlined the Council's Draft Money Plan Proposals from 2015/16 to 2019/20 and revisions to the current year's budget.

Councillor Norman (Cabinet Member for Performance and Resources) summarised the key areas of the report and the proposals put forward to continue to meet the savings targets. He remarked that the process was on-going, with further

discussions taking place with Cabinet Members and further public consultation exercise taking place before presentation to Council in February 2015.

Cabinet Members noted the challenging financial conditions and acknowledged that, based on Central Government financing, the Draft Money Plan may be subject to change.

Cabinet Members were pleased to note the level of public consultation that had been undertaken during the process and welcomed support for the Council's focus on effective service delivery and City's economic growth. They placed on record their commendations to Officers involved.

RESOLVED:

- (1) That the assumptions contained in the Council's Draft Money Plan from 2015/16 to 2019/20 and revisions to the current year's revenue budget be approved.
- (2) That the uncertainties regarding future incomes, as shown in this report and Appendix 1, and the need to update the Draft Money Plan when there is more certainty regarding Central Government financing be noted.

58. ALLOTMENT STRATEGY

Cabinet considered a report of the Cabinet Member for Environment seeking approval for an Allotment Strategy for the management of the Council's allotment holdings.

Councillor Porter (Cabinet Member for Environment) explained that feedback from allotment holders had been taken into account during the development of the Strategy and that the majority were supportive of the proposed approach.

Cabinet Members acknowledged the importance of public consultation and opinion in shaping policy, and praised the Cabinet Member for Environment for his efforts in this regard. They were pleased to note that improved use of allotment sites would additionally benefit public health and welfare.

RESOLVED:

That the Allotment Strategy be adopted for purpose of managing allotments in Gloucester City.

59. CITY CENTRE TRADE WASTE COLLECTION POLICY

Cabinet considered a report of the Cabinet Member for Environment seeking to adopt a trade waste collection policy for the City centre.

Councillor Porter explained that the policy was required due to increased concern with regards to the impact of trade waste on economic growth and the reputation within the City centre. He remarked that traders and partners had been widely consulted with a majority in favour of the new policy.

Cabinet praised the innovativeness of the policy and emphasised that strong enforcement by officers would ensure its effectiveness. Cabinet Members also remarked that it would bring additional benefits for tourism and environment.

RESOLVED

- (1) That the contents of this report be noted.
- (2) That the City Centre Trade Waste Collection Policy be approved for implementation from 1st January 2015

60. GROWING GLOUCESTER'S VISITOR ECONOMY

Councillor James declared a personal interest in Agenda item 9 (Growing Gloucester's Visitor Economy) through his role as Chair of Marketing Gloucester Limited.

Cabinet considered a report of the Cabinet Member for Regeneration and Culture concerning the proposed five year strategy for growing Gloucester's visitor economy.

Councillor James explained that the proposals set out a clear plan of how to achieve growth and advised that consultation would take place with key stake holders and Councillors.

Cabinet Members welcomed the report, noting that a clear strategy would have a positive effect on public confidence and pride and would ultimately generate income from local and international visitors to the city. Cabinet Members endorsed the role of Marketing Gloucester Limited and emphasised the importance of holding them to account.

RESOLVED

- (1) That the Growing Gloucester's Visitor Economy strategy be adopted.
- (2) That the Action Plan forms the basis of a work programme over the next 5 years.
- (3) That the relevant officers be instructed to work with Marketing Gloucester to implement the Action Plan, identifying the necessary resources and allocating ownership for delivery.
- (4) That the Growing Gloucester's Visitor Economy strategy be reviewed annually.

61. LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK UPDATE

Cabinet considered a report of the Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Regeneration and Culture concerning the range of documents the Council was obliged to keep and maintain consistent with its obligations as the local planning authority and seeking approval for the use of the Joint Core Strategy (JCS)

Submission Plan as a material consideration in future planning applications and update of the Council's existing policy.

Cabinet Members welcomed the proposed Statement of Community Involvement and commended the progress of the JCS adoption process to date. They noted the importance of community consultation and acknowledged that the main aim of the JCS was to ensure that the City could meet the needs of the growing population.

RECOMMENDED TO COUNCIL:

- (1) That the Local Development Scheme (the LDS) at Appendix1 be approved;
- (2) That the revised Statement of Community Involvement (SCI) AT Appendix 2 be approved for consultation purposes and
- (3) That the Joint Core Strategy (JCS) be endorsed for use as a material consideration in all future planning decisions.

62. HISTORIC ENVIRONMENT RECORD (HER) PROJECT

Cabinet considered a report of the Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member of Regeneration and Culture concerning proposals to pursue a proposed project to combine the City and Countywide Historic Environment Record (HER) run by the County Council's Archaeology Service and for the HER to be jointly operated in future under service level agreement.

Cabinet Members endorsed the proposed approach noting that partnership working was the appropriate option and that it would also generate a small income in future years.

RESOLVED

- (1) That the approach of linking the City HER with the County Council HER be supported;
- (2) That authority be delegated to the City Archaeologist to:
 - a. Produce a project design in partnership with the County Council; and
 - b. Approach English Heritage (EH) for funding for a temporary post to undertake the required data transfer.
- (3) That authority be delegated to the Head of Legal and Policy Development, in consultation with the Head of Planning and the City Archaeologist, to negotiate and enter into a Service Level Agreement for the joint operation of the HER

63. COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER IN RESPECT OF 134 RESERVOIR ROAD, GLOUCESTER

This report was withdrawn from the agenda.

Time of commencement: 18:00 hours Time of conclusion: 19:00 hours

Chair